
From:
Sent:

Redacted

9/9/2010 12:08:29 PM
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); Besa, Athena 
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Michelle.Thomas@sce.com 
(Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); 'Osman, Ayat E.' (ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: PPM Check In Call

When: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conf Cali (Redacted

Hello All-

This meeting is to do a check in for the Performance Metrics Meetings coming up on 
September 20 and 21. Since we are hoping to have the draft metrics at this point, 
lOUs would like to verify process and expectations for the meetings.

Ayat - will you please forward to Simon and Zeny. Hoping this time works for you all 
but if not let me know.

Call info is below:

Dial-in#: Redacted 
Mtg#: _____

Thanks!
Redacted
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